CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

Cathedral Pines Community Center
Monday, February 11, 2019

2:00PM.
Board of Directors
Bill Heeter, President Term Expires May 2022
Lynn Shepherd, Vice President Term Expires May 2020
Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer Term Expires May 2022
Gregg Cawlfield, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2022
Vacant Term Expires May 2020

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quoram/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes - January 14, 2019 Meeting (attached)

5. Management Matters

Page |1

a.
b.

BYrE=rmp ®mmo o

=)

0.
P-

Sale of truck - Bill - FYT
Lodge Rental Agreement and Management - Gregg (for Lynn) - informational update
* Recommended changes
* Set date for next working session
* Development of short-term solutions and long-term management
Sale of Equipment in Storage Shed - Bill - update and action required
* Timing
- Clean up dates set for February 28
-  Photography, groupings, etc. set for mid-March
- 10-14 day online auction set for late April
*  Plan for future use of the facility - set up subcommittee to explore
Update on timing of installing Speed Limit signs on side roads - Ecton — FYI
Update on timing of installation of No Uncontrolled Dogs Allowed on Trails signs - Kevin — FYT
Update on New Parcel Boxes near Mail Station - Bill - Update and possible decision required
Tentative Plan to start grooming trail; when do training sessions start, additional
materials/equipment needed, etc. - Jamie/Ecton
Legal Representation for 2019 - Kevin - Decision required
Financial Assistance to HOA - Kevin/Gregg/Bill - Decision required
Status of A/V upgrades to Lodge facility - Bill — update
Status of draft of GOCO request for 2020 - Kevin — update
Update of collection of FEMA Funds - Bart Atkinson update from Kevin

. Update on snow plowing in area and John Frerichs departure/develop back-up plans -

Gregg/Jamie — informational
Upkeep of ponds - 2019 Plan - Jamie
* Question: do we need to keep stocking with fish? Kind of fish?
Update on HOA - Bill - FYI
FYL: So far, NO response to initial request for a flag raiser at central monument



6. Legal Matters
a. Discussion of Board Candidate Interviews/Selection of new Board Member — Postponed until
March meeting
b. Discussion of Mill Levy/Gallagher Adjustment/Property Taxes Issues

7. New Business
a. Creation of Standing Committees: The Lodge, the Trails, Landscaping, Metro District Financing,
and others? - Bill — discussion

8. Financial Matters
a. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of December 31, 2018, the schedule of cash
position updated as of December 31, 2018 and bank statements (see attached)
b. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending February 8, 2019 (see attached)

9. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 mimutes per person and taken in
Order in Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

10.Other Business
a. Next Meeting March 11, 2019
b. Next combined HOA/Metro newsletter to be released approx. February 20, 2019

11.Adjournment

Page |2






265

WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD JANUARY 14, 2019
AT 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Monday, January 14th at 2 p.m., at 13977 Milam Rd., Colorado

Springs, CO.

In attendance were Directors:
Gregg Cawlfield
Bill Heeter
Ecton Espenlaub
Lynn Shepherd

Jamie Adams, Warren Management

Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Kristina Kulick, Walker Schooler District Managers
Michelle Atkinson

John Kelley

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 1:58 p.m.

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: President Heeter
confirmed a quorum. Mr. Walker explained the Reaffirmation of Disclosures and the Conflicts of
Interest. Mr. Walker said he will have them prepared for the next meeting.

3. Approval of the Agenda: Director Espenlaub moved to approve the Agenda; seconded by Director
Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously. President Heeter said he would like to change the order of the
meeting a little bit, and he explained how he included the definition of discussion and decisions
required on the Agenda items.

4. Public Comment: Mr. Kelley said he would like to discuss the purpose of the Lodge in the
community. He feels the Lodge belongs to the residents and should not be a commercial enterprise; that
the Lodge rules should not be different between residents and non-residents, but residents should be
able to rent at a reasonable rate and there should be more encouragement for residents, so it becomes a
community resource. Mr. Kelley felt that charges should reflect expenses and long-term capital
requirements and that he supports the Board dedicating time to work on this issue. Mr, Kelley
suggested looking to trade expenses between the HOA and Metro District. President Heeter said a big
issue is the turnover on both Boards and there is also a new HOA President as of last month. Mr. Kelley




said he thinks it should go beyond the members of the Board. There should be subcommittees and the
Board should enlist help from the community. Director Shepherd described the struggle to get
community members to work on issues and asked Mr. Kelley his opinion on the best way to inform
residents; Mr. Kelley said email is most effective, Mr. Kelley said the periodic newsletter is helpful.
Mr. Kelley asked about the experience with Director interviews; Director Shepherd said she was
interviewed and Director Cawlfield noted they did not have interviews when it was a developer board.

5. Approval of the December 10. 2018 Meeting Minutes: Director Espenlaub and President Heeter
identified corrections to the minutes. Director Shepherd moved to approve the amended December 10,
2018 minutes; seconded by Director Cawlfield. Motion passed unanimously,

6. Management Matters:

a. Lodge Rental Agreement/Process Review: Director Shepherd explained that she
contacted Mrs. Atkinson and discussed the needed improvements to the Lodge to remain
competitive. Mrs, Atkinson noted that a preference for a more groomed landscape has
been commented on in her showings and possibly a handicapped ramp for access to the
pond area. Hours of operation with the earliest start time at § a.m. and closing at 12
a.m. was working. Director Shepherd said the contract needs to be updated and noted
the hours are not in the contract; Mrs. Atkinson said she verbally informs renters of the
hours. Mr. Walker suggested that the refund process should also be added to the
contract. President Heeter asked when the contract was last changed. Mrs. Atkinson said
the most recent contract change regarded allowing dogs only for the ceremony and that
they must be on leash. Mrs. Atkinson said the internet is working great and the stereo
system is fine except when a DJ is employed but when people just use their phones, they
don’t have a problem. Director Espenlaub suggested taking photos of the fireplace and
sound setup to assist in the management of those items; Mrs. Atkinson said she will take
a picture of everything this weekend. Mrs. Atkinson discussed having microphones reset
as that is out of the facility manager’s scope. Director Shepherd discussed other contract
suggestions including - addressing certain equipment and supplies such as tables;
requiring an arbitration process for disputes (the Board agreed that this was acceptable);
consolidating the resident and non-resident contracts; changes to the fees; changing the
tour of the facility; deposits and refund policies; use of credit cards for payments and
establishing a process for that service; the use of credit cards for cleaning charges and
extra hours charges; authority for the event manager to close down the activity if there
are problems; overnight parking and other parking issues; cleaning charges; and hours of
operation.

Mirs. Atkinson noted the raising of rates and more restrictions may reduce the booking
opportunities. The Board discussed fewer events with higher prices and other issues
would necessitate a workshop soon. Director Shepherd stated that she would distribute
the changes she was recommending to the contract and President Heeter recommended
having en attorney look at the final revisions.

Mrs, Atkinson asked for permission to allow a ceremony on the area of the pond near
the road and the Board agreed that was acceptable.

President Heeter recommended eliminating the free, no charge events in the future.
Director Espenlaub moved to have the contract amendment define charges for all events



defined as including standard events, resident events, and HOA sponsored events;
seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

. Speed Limit Update: Director Espenlaub said that he confirmed the speed limit is 35
mph outside of the community including Milam from Shoup to the circle, and the speed
limit is 25 mph on all other roads within the community. Director Espenlaub said he
will check to see if there were 25 mph signs in the shed to put near Fox Chase leaving
the roundabout and have them put up. President Heeter said the speed limit update
should be in the newsletter. Director Cawlfield suggested cutting a trail in on the south
and west side of Milam to help with safety. Mr. Walker was directed to review this
possibility of a trail along Milam.

. Quotes for Lodge Furnace Replacement: Ms, Adams presented the Fountain Valley bid
for $7,895 for 2 furnaces to the Board. She said the mold repair is scheduled for March
4, 2019. President Heeter moved to approve the bid from Fountain Valley for 2
furnaces; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.

. Request from HOA for Funding Assistance: President Heeter explained the HOA is
running a deficit since 2011 and additional revenue sources were not available. The
HOA requests that the Metro District pick up the expenses for the chipping program.
Mr. Walker reported there may be service plan restrictions regarding District payment
for this and he would ask the attorney for advice. Director Cawlfield asked if the Metro
District could take over trash collection services; Ms. Adams said they would have to
amend all the governing documents. Director Shepherd said she is okay with helping the
HOA where we can whether it be trash or chipping. Mr. Walker said the Metro District
could manage and enforce covenants if it is allowed in the service plan. They could ask
for an amendment to the service plan to have the Metro District take that over and then
the Metro District would pay the legal fees for management. Mr. Walker added it would
cost $4,000 to have the County review the service plan and we would need to have legal
counsel. Mr. Walker said he will look at the service plan and confirm whether the
District can take over the chipping.

- Update on GOCO Grant Process: Mr. Walker updated the Board and said GOCO gave a
grant to the County that did not include community trails. Mr, Walker reported the next
grant deadline was October 2019 and that the District may apply for two grant
programs. President Heeter moved to pursue a GOCO grant for 2020 for trails, seconded
by Director Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

Update on Parcel Boxes: President Heeter reported that the Postal Service will not pay
for parcel boxes without an explanation. The Board discussed that the developer paid for
the original boxes. President Heeter said he wants to know if we need to have the parcel
boxes approved by USPS, but he is waiting to ask until he hears back from Ms. Talbert.
Mr. Walker projected the cost of the pads and two boxes is approximately $5,500 to
$6,000. President Heeter clarified that the community has enough mail boxes, but not
enough for parcel deliveries. President Heeter said he will talk with the postal carrier to
see how many boxes would be reasonable,

. Update on Ordering and Posting "Dogs Must Be Controlled" Signs: Mr, Walker said the
signs as requested are $85 each for the sign plus pole and labor. He noted there are



cheaper signs on Amazon. Director Shepherd asked if the rule has been officially
changed yet, and recommends not changing the signs until it is official. Director
Cawilfield suggested putting signs on the existing trailhead sign’s posts. Director
Cawlfield moved to approve the purchase of 20 signs, seconded by President Heeter.
Motion passed unanimously. Mr. Walker will order the signs. Mr. Kelley asked about
the reasoning behind ordering the signs. The Board explained issues with dogs off
leashes and instances of dog attacks. Mr. Kelley said he cannot understand spending
$1,500 for signs that may not solve the problem. Director Cawlfield explained the
County could then come out and enforce it and write tickets and monitor, Director
Shepherd said it also limits exposure and liability. Director Cawlfield also explained the
homeowners whose lots have trails running through them and that they are having to
deal with dogs on their property.

h. Auction of Storage Shed Miscellaneous Iters: President Heeter said he would like to
have permission from the Board to get rid of the truck that is out there and deal with the
auction items in the Spring. Director Shepherd asked if we could donate it. Director
Espenlaub moved to have President Heeter handle the removal of the truck; seconded by
Director Cawlfield. Motion passed unanimously. Mr. Walker will get the title.

l.  Responsibility for Managing Flag at Central Monument: President Heeter noted the
monument flag is not being monitored and he noticed that after President Bush’s death,
it was not lowered to half-mast. Director Shepherd suggested asking a VFW in the
community if they would be interested.

J. Legal Representation for 2019: President Heeter noted the discussion about Mr.
Susemihl’s contract from the December 10* meeting and asked Mr. Walker to speak
with Mr. Susemihl.

k. Update on HOA: This item was discussed under Agenda item 6d.

7. Management Matters
a. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of December 31, 2018, the Schedule

of Cash Position Updated as of December 31, 2018 and Bank Statements: Director
Espenlaub requested postponing the approval for next month so he has time to review.
The Board agreed to postpone the approval of the unaudited financial statements.

b. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending January 11, 2019: Mr, Walker presented the
financials and payables to the Board. The Board discussed the price of a land line phone
for the Lodge. Director Shepherd explained voice over internet protocol (VOIP). The
Board decided to get instructions for internet calling to the facility manager. President
Heeter moved to approve the Payables; seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion passed

unanimously.

Director Shepherd asked if Mr. Walker gets paperwork from Mrs. Atkinson on the
facility managers. Mr. Walker said he has been working on getting information on what
she does and his office has taken over payments from Mrs. Atkinson. As far as
contractors, he has been working on getting the job description of the facility managers
and how they are being paid. Director Shepherd expressed concerns on the management
of the Lodge during events, especially after the issue with the refund and complaint.



Mrs. Atkinson works with the independent contractors on scheduling for events, Mr.
Walker clarified they sign contracts that state they are independent contractors to remove
liability of workers comp. Director Cawlfield asked why we do not have a contract with
Mrs. Atkinson. Mr. Walker said he has tried to get a contract for her in the past. Mr.
Walker confirmed he has the contracts for Lodge events now.

Director Cawlfield asked about cameras for the Lodge. Mr. Walker said he has cameras
and they will be installed next week. The footage will be recorded and stored in the
cloud moving forward once they are installed.

c. 2019 Capital Spending Plan Discussion: President Heeter suggested discussing this item
in March.

8. Legal Matters
a. Board Vacancy Update: President Heeter discussed that Mr. Sanjay and Mr. Kelley have

both submitted letters of interest and interviews will be scheduled with them. Ms.
Adams said she will send President Heeter the interview questions. President Heeter
said they will have recommendations for the Board at the next meeting.

9. Other Business
a. Next Meeting: February 11, 2019

10. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 4:56 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

]_?,y: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL JANUARY 14, 2019 MINUTES OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING
BELOW:

Bill Heeter, President

Lynn Shepherd, Vice President

Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer

Gregg Cawlfield, Assistant Secretary




Vacant, Director






CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

2019 BUDBET
BENERAL FUND
17 2018 2019 a9 2019
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET Your te Date BUDGET
GENERAL FUND: BEQINNING BALANCE $ 1930100 § 53116 § 636115 § 6695423 § 81.019.75
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAXES $§ 12668000 $ 14283400 § 144,100.00 $ 14344208
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAXES $ 4501600 § 31,785.80 § 50,000.00 $ 31,889.96
DELINQUENT TAX AND INTEREST $ .2 $
RENTAL INCOME - THE LODGE EVENTS § 1241300 § 17594000 § 12000000 $ 1187600 $§ 120,000.00
SALES CENTER RENT $ 338000 § 6,060.00 § 396000 $ 50000 $ 4,000.00
INVESTMENT INCOME $ 240.00 $ 240.00 $ 10000
INTEREST INCOME $ 642.14
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $ -
FEMA FUNDS [ 5,250.00 $ 115,900.00
SALES OF MONUMENT LOGOS $ - 18 - $ 16,000.00 $ 3,750.00
INSURANCE SETTLEMENT 5 - 18 188710 § - 8 108821 § -
HOA EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT $ 9,960.00 $ 8,960.00 $ -
MISCELLANEOUS [ -
TOTAL REVENUES § 3apdi00 § AT § 45655000 _§ 1251121 _§ Hii3.182.08
TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE $ ATIOE0D 5 daabdlal § 202214 § 6957648 § 25419177
EXPENDITURES
SERVICES ‘
AUDIT (Biggs Kofford) $ 157600 § 7.50000 $ 7,750.00 $ 8,000.00
MANAGEMENT (WSDM) $ 30,00000 § 2200000 $ 2900000 § 300000 § 36,000.00
MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT (WARREN) s 20,020.47 $ 1,600.00 'S 22.000.00
LEGAL {Susemihl) $ 300000 § 950425 § 3,000.00 $ 6,000.00
- Category SubTotal 8 5902472 § 39,75000 § 480000 '§ 71,000.00
L0
ADVERTISING/WEBSITE $ 808.53 s @000 $ 1,000.00
BOOKING FEE (M Atidnson) $ 11,973.72 $ 850.00 § 15,000.00
EVENT HOSTING $ 2,031.02 3 107250 § 20,000.00
SUPPLIES $ 2,097.77 $ 1,500.00
CLEANING $ 1,825.00 s 10000 $ 2,600.00
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANGE $ 14,116.67 s 10,000,00
UTILITIES $ 1,200.85 $ 884 § 2,000.00
SECURITY s 427685 $ 189568 § 300000 § {192.18) § 2,000.00
SNOW REMOVAL s 8,435.00 [ 431500 § 2,000.00
TRASH $ 496400 § 547555 § 6,000.00 $ 108597 § £,000.00
TELEPHONE s 135000 § 2689.85 $ 135000 $ 150§ 1.200.00
Catagory SubTotal 5 BEAZTSS ¢ 935000 5 859704 5 62,200.00
GENERAL
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $ TAR8.00 § 8857758 § BE,000.00 § 157268 '$ 30,000.00
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE $ 9291800 § 278344 § 45,00000 § 1,20000 '$ 35,000.00
SNOW REMOVAL $ 17,830.00 § 18,00000 $ 18,000.00 [; 16,000.00
UTILITIES $ 34,138.00 § 29,386.97 § 3500000 $ 1,267 § 30,000.00
INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT $ %330 $ 34,000.00
ELECTION $ z
Category SubTotal § 1Nz : 163,00000 & 395839 & 145,000:00
OTHER
BANK CHARGES $ {544.00) § 50.17 § 80.00 $ 100.00
INSURANCE $ 750000 § 2167004 $ 18,000.00 $ 12,000.00
OFFICE EXPENSE $ 192500 $ 8348 § 192600 § 282 § 600.00
COUNTY TREASURER'S FEES $ 180200 $ 163046 3 2,161.60 ¢ 2,151.63
CONTINGENCY $ - 8 31,26600 § 81,266.00 s 10,000.00
Category SubTotal $ 5400853 § §1,371.60 $ 24.751.88
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5 aWpe3ss §  d1.18201 § SEATIE0 & 1773500 3 307,951 63
TRANSFERS DUT
CAPITAL
DEBT
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 5 - % = 3 . 5 -
GENERAL FUND: ENDING BALANCE $ 536115 & 44314 § {91.425.36) & B1.640.01 § 81,250.70
ASSESSED VALUATION (000'S) 11,342,630 11,288,430

MILL LEVY 12.707 12707



REVENUE FOKD 1: BEGINNING BALANGE

REVENUES

PROPERTY TAXES
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP
PRIOR YEAR TAXES
DELINQUENT TAX AND INTEREST
SERIES 2014 COST OF ISSUANCE
{NTEREST INCOME

TOTAL REVENUES
TRANSFERS IN

CAPITAL

DEBT

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES
BANK CHARGES
COUNTY TREASURER'S FEES
BOND - PRINCHPAL
DEVELOPER LOAN - PRINCIPAL
BOND INTEREST
PAYING AGENT / TRUSTEE FEES
CONTINGENCY
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUE FUND: ENDING BALANCE

ASSESSED VALUATION
MILL LEVY
TOTAL MILL LEvY

201 218 2018 2018
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDBET BUDGET

$ 15011634 § 1094134 § 10844134 § 135209.16 § 135.200.16
$ 2540000 § 31085137 $ 313,300.00 $ 311,84288
$ 2,838.00 $ .
$ - $ -

$ 15482 § - s 20000

$ 750.00 § 2 $ 750.00 $ 70000
S Epico0 § SNG4 S 003 s §1274288
5 - 5 5 - -
§ 4156234 § 486075 § 12278134 _§ 136.200.16 $ 447,952.04
$ 413800 § 517611 § 4,588.60 $ 4,08004
$ 8000000 §  60,00000 § 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00

$ . $ -

$ 27900 § 22299750 § 22291250 $ 221,337.50
$ 40000 § 40000 $ 200,00 $ 800.00
$ 850.00 $ 1,000.00

$  NSN00 §  Map1ssl § 170010 5 s 287,418.14

$ 100134 £ imawmid ME0024 $ 13520818 $ 160.132.9
11,342630 11,288,430.000

27,625 27825

40332 40332



4:51 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

02108/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of February 8, 2019
— Fﬁ 8,19 B
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ECB Debt Service Fund 160,250,53
ECB General Fund 56,652.86
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB - . 0.3
Total Checking/Savings 216,812.92
Accounts Recelvabie
Accounts Recelvable B ~ 55,225.00
Total Accounts Recelvable 55,225.00
Other Cuirent Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Sve 313,340.18
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund 144,131.00
12000 - Undsposited Funds - - 6,165.00
Total Other Current Assets = . ~ 483,636.18
Total Current Assets 735,774.11
Fixed Asaets
Community Center
Accum Depreciation -487,319.00
Original Cost — 1.328.384&0
Total Community Center 841,085.00
Equipment
Accum Depreclation -2,210.00
Equipment - Other = 13,922.00
Total Equlpment 11,703.00
Parks, Tralls & Monument
Accum Depreclation -493,548.00
Original Cost = 897,354.77
Total Parks, Tralls & Monument — — 403.8027
Total Fixed Assets o 1.2&.57£7
TOTAL ASSETS 1,882,348.58
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liablilties
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) _ - 31,081.70
Total Accounts Payable 31,081.70
Other Current Liabllities
Accrued Interest - DSve 18,737.67
Deferred Prop Tax - DSve 313,340.19
Deferred Prop Tax - Gnl 144,131.00
Deposlits- Lodge Events B 33.1_75.00
Total Other Current Liabllities - 500,383.86
Total Current Liabllities 540,445,56
Long Term Liabllities
Bonds Payable 2016
Bond Premlum 2018
AJA Bond Premium 2016 -45,860.20
Bond Premium 2016 - Other = 414,881.7!_!

Page 1



4:51 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

02/08/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 8, 2019
o ~ Febg, 19 -
Total Bond Premium 2016 360,021.41
Bonds Payabie 2018 - Other B 4,600,000.00
Total Bonds Payabie 2016 - - 4.96_9.021.41
Total Long Term Liabliities B 4,968,021.41
Total Liabillties 5,609,466.97
Equity
Debt Svc / Cap Proj Funds 165,805.00
General Fund-Restricted 8,054.00
General Fund-Unrestricted 33,873.00
Gov't Wide Fund Balance =3,741,036.79
32000 - Retained Eamings 30,093.74
Net Income - -4,807.04
Total Equlty - - -3,517,118.09
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,962,348.88

Page 2



Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

4:50 PM
02/08/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 1 through February 8, 2019
Jan 1-Feb 8, 18 ~Jan 1-Feb bs, 18 $ Change % Chango_
Ordinary Income/Expense
incoms
Uncategorized Income 20.00 0.00 20.00 100.0%
1-100 - GF INCOME
1-110 - Specific Ownership Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1-120 - Rental Income - Lodge Events 11,375.00 1,870.00 9,505.00 508.3%
1-125 - Rental Income - Sales Office 500.00 560.00 -80.00 =10.7%
1-150 - insurance Reimbursement 1,036.21 0.00 1,086.21 100.0%
Total 1-100 - GF INCOME 12,911.21 2,430.00 10,481.21 431.3%
2-100 - DS INCOME
2-130 - DS Interest Income 9.00 15.27 -1 5_.27 e -100.0%
Total 2-100 - DS INCOME - 000 15.27 1527 -100.0%
Total Income 12,931.21 o 244527 10,485.94 - 428.68%
Gross Profit 12,931.21 2,445.27 10,485.94 428.8%
Expense
1-1000 - SERVICES
1-1010 - Management Expense 3,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 50.0%
1-1015 - Maintenance Management 1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.0%
1-1020 - Legal Fees 0.00 2,380.00 -2,380.00 -100.0%
Total 1-1000 - SERVICES 4,800.00 6,180.00 -1,380.00 -22.3%
1-2000 - LODGE
1-2005 - Advertising/ Website 80.00 0.00 90.00 100.0%
1-2010 - Booking Fee 850.00 1,578.90 -829.80 -39.8%
1-2015 - Event Hosting/ Attendant Fee 1,072.50 0.00 1,072.50 100.0%
1-2020 : Event Supplies 0.00 120.78 -120.78 -100.0%
1-2025 - Cleaning 100.00 150.00 -50.00 -33.3%
1-2036 - Utilitles 829.14 0.00 820.14 100.0%
1-2040 - Security -197.16 084,08 -1,181.24 -120.0%
1-2045 - Snow Removal 4,816.00 0.00 4,815.00 100.0%
1-2050 - Trash 1,035.97 44501 590,98 132.8%
1-2055 - Telephone 241.50 214.18 17.41 7.8%
Total 1-2000 - LODGE 8,837.04 3,503.95 5,433.09 186.1%
1-3000 - GF EXPENSES
1-3005 : Landscape Maintenance 1,572.66 145.00 1,427.66 984.6%
1-3010 - Repair & Maintenance - OM 1.200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.0%
1-3015 - Snow Removal - O&M 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 -100.0%
1-3020 - Utllities - O&M 1,225.73 2.04_8.71 — -822.98 -401%
Total 1-3000 - GF EXPENSES 3,898.30 10,193.71 -6,185.32 -60.8%
1-4000 - OTHER
1-4005 - Bank Charges 0.00 10.18 -10.18 -100.0%
1-4010 - Insurance 0.00 2,359.50 -2,359.50 -100.0%
1-4015 - Office Expenses 282 0.00 282 100.0%
Total 1-4000 - OTHER B 282 2,360.68 _ -2,368.86 99.9%
Total Expsnse 17,738.25 22,247.34 -4,500.00 -20.3%
Net Ordinary Income -4,807.04 -19,802.07 14,005.03 75.7%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Other Miscsllaneous Expense - 0.00 0._00 0.00 i 0.05!.
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Neat Other Income 000 - 0.00 000 0.0%
Net Income -4,807.04 -16,802,07 14,005.03 75.7%

Page 1



} oBeg

00°'000'SE e 129 00002’} eV'1L9 00°002'} W30 - eoususjue) '¢ sjedey - 01051
00°000'0¢ 00°00¢ 09°'Z15"} 00002 99°2LG'} soususu|e N ededspuer - Goog-|
SISNIXI 49 - 0006~}
00°002'29 YZT199'0 v0266'8 YZ¥99'0 vo'266'8 350071 - 000Z-1 1990)
0000Z'h 15821 89T 15821 65HZ euoydeje] - g5oz-1
00°000'S LI GEG 16°SE0'L L2ose 16'SE0°1 yseal - 050Z-}
00000'Z 8ZTVIZ 00518V 8ZrLzZ o0'SLe'y [RAOWIGY MOUS - SyOZ-1
001000'Z 8zvig glz61- 8Z¥LZ 9L°261- Aymoeg - opoz-1
00'000'2 9Z¥LZ vI'eze sTYLZ v1'6z8 SeRIIAN - SE0Z-1
00°000'04 brLL0') 000 L0 000 eouBUSUIRY puk Snredey - 080Z-)
0000¢'Z £8°292 00001 £8°202 00001 Bujwee;d - 6Zoz-1
00°005'} L2'09) 000 1209} 000 seyddng jeAs - gZoz-1
0000002 S8ZTHL'T 09°220'} SeZVL'Z 05°Z20'} 0.4 Juepueny /BURSOH JUeAT - G| 0Z-|
00°000'G1 1209} 00056 ¥1'200't 00058 %o Bupoog - 010z-1
00°000'} 1204 0008 S1°201 0006 epeqem Buisiieapy - Gooz-)
39001 - 000Z-}
00'000° 1L 00°005°Z 00°008'y 00'005'2 00008'F STIIANIS - 00041 1490,
00°000'S 12'S8Z') 000 LLGBZ') 000 2004 [v6o7] - 0Z0)-}
00°000'2Z SL°2SE'2 00°008'L gLi6¢8'2 00°008'L uoweBsuey soususue) - 5LoL-
00°000'9¢ viz08'c 00°000'C yl'298'C 00°000'C esuedxg jueweBeuey - 0L0L-1
00'000'8 00°0 000 000 000 upnY . S001-1
S3IDIANIS - 0001-1
estiadigy
16'70L'519 1E€08'1Z 1Z1e8'21 IEE08' 1T 1Z'1E6'2L Woud ss0ID
16'POL'GLO LE'€08'1Z Z1E6'ZL LE'E0R'1Z 1Z1E8'ZL Swo0ou] R0
WZH0'ZLE 95'88'Z1 a 000 95°'828'2) 000 ANOINI 84 - 00J-Z 1901
00002 vz 000 vz 000 BWOOU| 1Seue)y| §q - 0EL-Z
88°TVR'LIE ¥1298'21 000 vI288°21 000 enueasy xe] doid §q - S01-Z
INODNI §a - 00}Z
£0°Z90'€0E S.vZ8'e IZ118'2) S2'vZ6'8 IZ1L6ZL IMNOONI 49 - 004+) FIOL
000 1Z'9E0"1 000 1Z'980') WewesInquiey esueinsy| . g51-1
0008L'e 000 000 000 000 8WI0oU] J9NPOId JO SefES - opl-1
00000 8081 00°009 8061 00008 SO0 Sejeg - BWODU| [BUY - ST}
00°000'0Z} 1Ls8z'e 00'S2E'L1 LSRE'T 00°'2€'L1 SjueA3 e8P0 - SWOdU| [BUeY - D21}
56608'1L€ 958y 000 858y 000 saxey diysieumg syiveds - g11-1
90°Zh'EV] 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 000 enueAsy xu) doud 49 - SO1-1
SWOONI 49 - 00}-1
000 0002 000 0002 swoau| peziioBeyesun
SuIoou|
esuedxz/ewodsu] Leupug
108png [enuuy 30Bpng QLA  6L'89e4- uep 3e8png 6L 99ed-puep
6102 ‘g Aueniqay yBnouy) | Kienuep siseg [eniooy
edueuLiopad Jebpng sso1 g Jyoid 61190720
Joulsig ueyjodonop seuld |eipaigen nd 15



Z obeg

yi'oee'se 1£'s81'6- ¥0'208'- 1E'S5L6 Yo 208
rl'see'se 1E'SSL'e- Y0 208" 1E'5518- Y0208
10'692'848 . zo'mes'oe STREL'LL 79°'856'08 B STHEL 2L o
PIBI'982 15105 000 110G 000
05°268'L22 000 000 000 000
00'000'09 000 000 000 000
Y0089 15'L0g 000 L9'L0G 000
00008 000 000 000 000
£9°162'pL 8290 e 8Z'195 0z
£9ISL'Z 00005 00'0 00005 000
00005 856G T £ 95°€S 82
00°000'Z1 000 000 000 000
007001 ZL0L 000 zL01 000
00°000°'S¥L 6982451 66°'866'C 65'822'} 66966
00°000'¥E 18°209'C 000 1879'E 000
0000008 6Zvize €222’} ezvize £1'52Z')
00'000'91 00'000'8 000 00°000'8 000
jefipng jenuuy 188png QA 6l ‘g qed - | uer »bpng 6l ‘8 qo4 - | uep

ewioou| JeN
SWo| AruppiQ) jeN
esuedxz jejoy,
S3ENIdDE 84 - 0001-Z 1MoL

$0 esuady yseiequ) - 0£0}-Z
Sjuld jedjaund pucg - 51012
(sunssei)) gq eeg uopaejios - 0L0LZ
880 sejsnu) - 0012

SISNIJdXA 84 - 0001-Z

U3HLO - 0801} |e10)

{se1ngeeul )45 o4 uopoele - gzoy-1
sosuedxy 80O - SLOP-L
SJURINEY] - OL0F-}
sofizeys yueq - So0i-1
UIHLO - 000V-1

S3SNALX3 49 - 0008~} I=I0L
jueweoejdey eumonnseyy| - SZa5-1

W20 - sepliRn - 0ZoL-1
NT0 - jeaowey moug - SL0g-1

6102 ‘g Areruqe4 yBnouy | Aenuep

9duBuLIoad J96png 507 P JYouy

PUIsiq ueyljodonel sauld [erpatpes

sjseg [0y
6He0Z0

Nd 155



